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Oconee County Board of Commissioners 
 

Addendum 2 
 

DATE:  November 8, 2018 
 
TO: All Prospective Bidders/Offerors 
 
FROM:  Purchasing Officer 
 
RE: Addendum 2, RFP#1911-09 BSC Renovation Project 
 
 
The following items shall take precedence over the specifications for the above named project 
and shall become a part of the contract documents. 
 
Where any item called for in the specifications is supplemented hereby, the original 
requirements shall remain in effect. 
 
Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded hereby the provisions of such item 
not specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 
The following changes are to be incorporated into the solicitation documents dated November 
2, 2018. All those receiving this addendum should modify their documents to show the below 
described changes. Below you will find changes to various areas of this solicitation included in 
this amendment. 
 
All questions shall be directed to the Owner Contact, Karen Barnett, Procurement Officer, Email: 
kbarnett@oconee.ga.us . The questions/answers deadline is November 20, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. 
local time. RFP submittal date is November 29, 2018. Proposals will be received at the Oconee 
County Finance Department, 23 N. Main St. Suite 203, Watkinsville, GA 30677 prior to 1:30 
p.m. local time. At precisely 1:30 p.m., in Suite 205, the proposals will be opened and only the 
names of the Respondents will be announced / recorded. 
 
 

 
1. Change the time of the Pre-Submittal meeting to the following: 

 
• The Pre-Submittal Meeting will be held Tuesday, on November 13, 2018 at 2:00 

p.m. instead of 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
                                               (End of Addendum 2) 
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